FOI 0148/2021 Response
Request
Dear Trust FOI Officer,

Thank you for the Trust’s response. Unfortunately the response didn’t contain the information | was
looking for. | will therefore submit a further request at this point.

| would be grateful if you could provide information regarding the following; please confirm that the
equipment used in the administration of ECT in clinics governed by the Birmingham and Solihull
Mental Health NHS Foundation Trust is a Thymatron System IV machine. If this is not the machine,
please provide the name of the machine being used.

Response

Currently the Trust is using Thymatron System IV machine in the administration of ECT.



